Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 11:25 AM

To: Zila @ Ah Lim Motor Company

Cc: Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: aigencrypt TP / OUR CLIENT SMQ191M DOA 01/03/2021 POLICY NO.

GA508474 YOUR INSURED GBC6563M *** LKK REF: CC4/AIG21002936/ba3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Zila,

Attached instructions from AIG.

Dear lasper,

| make reference to the case above.

Please inform Ah Lim Motor of the change in insurer for this case.
We will hereby be closing off the case.

Regards

Jeremy Goh

Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Lid.

Kindly redirect to First Capital.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the
sole intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of
liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement. ”

Best Regards,

Jasper Chua| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 4 March 2021 1:46 PM

To: Zila @ Ah Lim Motor Company <zila@ahlimmotor. com. sg>

Cc: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin—-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<{assignments@lkkauto. com>

Subject: RE: aigencrypt TP / OUR CLIENT SMQI191M DOA 01/03/2021 POLICY NO. GA508474 YOUR INSURED GBC6563M
#kx LKK REF: CC4/A1G21002936/ba3



Dear Zila,
We refer to the above matter.
Please be informed that OI has yet to report the accident.

Please provide us the following and arrange for survey.
e evidence i.e. video and scene photo
e PIRresult (if any)

Our respective case handler, Jasper will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Zila @ Ah Lim Motor Company <zila@ahlimmotor.com. sg>

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2021 5:01 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims—Survey <AIGSGP ClaimsSurvey@aig. com>

Cc: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee—Ying.Chin@aig. com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] TP / OUR CLIENT SMQ191M DOA 01,/03/2021 POLICY NO. GA508474 YOUR INSURED GBC6563M

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Hi Claims Dept,

Kindly arrange for survey.
Note: Vehicle is not in — To be arrange

Pls advise OIC & liability for this case.

Thanks.

Regards

Zila

Ah Lim Motor (AMK)

10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Pk 2A
#01-09 AMK AUTOPOINT
S568047

TEL: 64831244 Fax: 64836170

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify me by “Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for
any loss or damage arising in any way from its use
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